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Nivitha (LKK Auta!

From: Admin-D [LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>
Sent: Wednesday, 4 September 2019 12:40 PM

To: ‘Ong Chin Kiat'; assignments

Ci: 'Claims Dept of CTT; SUR

Subject: SGJ 38BX

Dzar Sir/Mdm,

Please be informed that according to the repairer TP owner already converted to OD claim.

We will close this file at our end without billing.

Disit Reiards

G.NIVITHA

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Frone: 6841-1972 | email: gesignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Bik 51, Payvh Ubl Thdustrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | StanB935)

. AVG This email has been checked for viruses by AVG antivirus software.
WWW.aVE.COm




View Sent Message

This mall is associated with ;

*SGIISBX (SNM19D201401C02)
' [XE4320P]
i

NYAM LEE MIN
) Mar 29 2019 2:00PM
[KEHE TONG TRANSPORT & ENGINEERING WORKS PTE LTD]
N Aecord Auto Services P Lid

Resand | | View Recipients | Print Message | _Delets Message | | Forward |

Frum LKK Auto Consuliants Pte Ltd (LKK_HQ), sent cn 04/09/2019 12:41 PM.

Te chinkiat ongdisg.cntalping com
Subject SGI3BEX
|'beur SirfMdm,

Piiase be informed that sccording to the repalrer TP ownar already converled to 0D claim.
W will clase this file at our end withaut bllilhg.

Best Regards

G NIVITHA

LHK Auto Consuliants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1872 | erail; assignments@ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Bli 51, Puya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)

DOCUMENTS 5UM MARY
Thare are rno documents,




Merimen e-Claims Page | of |
...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(New Assignment)
| CLAIM SUBFDLDER TRACKING
SR Netified | st Synmittes | Ao} Assgoed | Adj A0] Guomied Ins Auth'ed | Stirtis
DY Apr 2019 03 Apr 7016 ;
Main 'ﬂi 15 w

I:!.A.'IH !LI_IFBLD!II‘. HE"I‘MII..!
ingured:

Maln Claimant:

Vehicle Illq Me.:

23/03/2015 14:00 - 153
[153 Months and P Days From:

SGI3BEX
LTA Reg Date (Man Ye)]

Dateof Loss;

Clalm Type:
[

| Vehice Rieg No. (Irsured):

.'HH?IW

M‘Eﬂlﬁ?ﬁllﬂm

[Comprehensive !
Coverage: 24, 018 -
| Z3/0B/I0LS

Pulicy No. {Claimant); SUBOIGG733-02

TR/ SNM18D201401C02 Policy/Cover Note No.:

Excens: £40.00

Rpairer:

‘Accord Auto Services Pte Ltd (HQ) 10 Ang Mo Kio Ind Park 24 #0311, AMK Auta Paint, 568047 Ang Mo

LHlnﬁilnn Insurar:
| Claimant's Insorer;

KF:I Tol: G4RIG517IBET1S140
.. [Handied by Ong Chin Kiat]

{Adjuster: B
|_Df'r'.-a-,n:unud-1m _{Inmnd;
LAd) Adg. Remnarks:

|A'ssbm1'm MAIL RECEIVED

I:th Talping Insurance {mml Pre: Lrd, (HQ) - Tel: S-m 6111 .

_NTUC Income Insurance Ca-spurative Ltd (HQ) - Tol:

| LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256.1561 ... [Final Rpt due 12/04/2015)

PEH YONG CHUAN ( / Mate) |  NRIC: 513602960 Emall:

I:Imﬁr assign Mr K Hrmmgt Kang f brE!E I, Please contact HHm;SaE nmu §517 /97400998

mm_]_ Compose Cose Mall | |

| There are no mail for this case.
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Task Group Subject  Handler

hitps://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=ds... 3/4/2019




